BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: Cheong, Suki Suwen (CB9); Robertson, Felice (CB9); Wolseley, Lorianne

Eric L. Adams . . .
Borough President (CB9); Cox, Nicola (Comm. Resident); Craver, John (Comm. Resident);

Giron, Esteban (Comm. Resident); Thomas, Thomas (Comm. Resident)

Dante B. Arnwine
District Manager

FROM: Fred P. Baptiste, Interim Chair
Fred P. Baptiste
Chair RE: ULURP/Land Use Committee Meeting
Warren P. Berke . .
15 VVice Chair DATE: Friday, November 5, 2021
Francisca Leopold The meeting of the ULURP/Land Use Committee has been scheduled as follows:
2" Vice Chair
Vacant )
Executive Secretary DATE: Tuesday, November 9, 2021
Dexter Roberts TIME: 7:00pm
Treasurer
Eve-lyn Williams PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform
Member-at-Large Meeting Number: 833 2581 6960

Meeting Password: 474299

Nicolas Almonor Phone: 1(646) 558-8656

Member-at-Large

AGENDA

I.  Welcome/Introductions
. Presentation
a. Mr. Jay Goldstein, Board of Standards and Appeals Submission for
341-349 Troy Avenue

lll. Update on the Fenimore Street application
Iv. Committee priorities and expectations

V. New Business
VI.  Adjourn
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